From: @geofeedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 2:49 PM

To: B oA 1)

ce: —

Subject: Re: Geofeedia submission

We added Facebook back in the Keyword Search which is non-geo Facebook. The requirement here is that a
keyword must be identified as a "trending topic" in Facebook in order to see results. So, for search terms like
"Trump" and other popular trending topics, you will see results. Otherwise, not.

As a result to low hits on the above component, we have also added real-time location Facebook data from
places. This included place check-ins by people and business updates.

Not sure when we last discussed Facebook but we recently entered a confidential legally binding agreement
with Facebook. Over time, Facebook will be reactivating more and more data to Geofeedia throughout our
partnership. Unfortunately, we do not have timeframes to share with customers. We do know, however, that this
data is far more data than any other competing data mining software has to offer when it comes to Facebook.

Hope this helps.

Thanks,

On Wed, May 11, 2016 at 4:27 PM ||| | I ©A v G o<

Great! Where are we at with Facebook?

[ have-respond to our progress....

From: [N i S @ oeofeedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 2:26 PM
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